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Pien, Janet

From: Phillips, Rob
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 4:03 PM
To: Pien, Janet; Hacker, Marsha
Subject: FW: File 33916 (Impact Fee Appeal for 841 Jupiter Drive)

Janet / Marsha, please attach this e‐mail to the 841 Jupiter Drive Park Impact Fee Appeal in legistar. 
 

From: Greg Paradise [mailto:greg@mmwp-law.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 3:42 PM 
To: Viste, Doran; Phillips, Rob 
Cc: Zellhoefer, Anne; David Simon; Daniel Brinkman 
Subject: RE: File 33916 (Impact Fee Appeal for 841 Jupiter Drive) 
 

Rob: Doran’s email is correct. We need some time to analyze newly furnished information received 
this morning from Doran. Thank you. Greg. 
 
Gregory J. Paradise 
Mohs, MacDonald, Widder, Paradise & Van Note, LLC 
20 North Carroll Street 
Madison, WI  53703 
Phone:   (608) 256-1978 
Fax:  (608) 257-1106 
E-Mail:  greg@mmwp-law.com 
 
 

Notice of Limited Liability Status (effective 1/8/14) 

Mohs, MacDonald, Widder, Paradise & Van Note, LLC has become a Limited Liability entity under Chapter 183 of the Wisconsin Statutes, as of 
1/8/14.  This means that if we fail to perform our duties in our representation of you on and after 1/8/14, our firm and the members of Mohs, 
MacDonald, Widder, Paradise & Van Note, LLC directly involved in the mistake, may be liable to you for damages, but the Firm’s other members 
will not be personally liable.  Our professional liability insurance exceeds the minimum amounts required by the Wisconsin Supreme Court for 
limited liability entities of our size. 

 

1.  Confidentiality. 

This e‐mail, and any attachments to this e‐mail, is intended only for use by the person or entity to which it is addressed and may contain 
confidential information and/or legally privileged material. Any review, transmission, dissemination, copying or other use of or taking of any action 
in reliance upon this e‐mail, and any attachment hereto, by persons or entities other than the intended recipient is strictly prohibited. If you receive 
this e‐mail in error, please contact the sender and permanently delete the original from any computer and destroy any printout thereof.   

 

2.  Notice of IRS Advice. 

Pursuant to Circular 230 promulgated by the Internal Revenue Service, if this email, or any attachment hereto, contains advice concerning any 
federal tax issue or submission, please be advised that it was not intended or written to be used, and that it cannot be used, for the purpose of 
avoiding federal tax penalties unless otherwise expressly indicated. 

From: Viste, Doran [mailto:DViste@cityofmadison.com]  
Sent: Wednesday, May 07, 2014 3:33 PM 
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To: Phillips, Rob 
Cc: Zellhoefer, Anne; Greg Paradise 
Subject: File 33916 (Impact Fee Appeal for 841 Jupiter Drive) 
 
Rob, 
 
I just talked with Atty. Greg Paradise, the attorney for DSI Real Estate Group, Inc., about the parkland impact fee appeal 
that was to be heard tonight before the Board of Public Works (file ID 33916).  On behalf of his client, Atty. Paradise, is 
asking that the hearing for tonight be adjourned to a later date to allow his client to meet with Parks Division staff to 
discuss impact fee credits that have been applied to the total amount due for the proposed development.  The City joins in 
this request.  Accordingly, the City and DSI Real Estate Group, Inc. are asking that this matter be adjourned from tonight’s 
meeting and rescheduled for the Board’s June 4 meeting, with the approval of the final decision being adjourned from the 
May 21 meeting to the June 18 meeting.  Atty. Paradise has indicated that DSI Real Estate Group, Inc. waives the fifty 
day time limit set forth in MGO Sec. 20.12(3)(b) to accommodate this delay.   
 
Doran Viste 
Assistant City Attorney 
Office of the City Attorney 
210 Martin Luther King, Jr. Blvd., Room 401 
Madison, WI  53703-3345 
Phone:  (608) 266-4511 
Fax:  (608) 267-8715 
e-mail:  DViste@cityofmadison.com  
 


